ATTACHMENT A TO STAFF'S
RESPONSE TO BENCH REQUEST 1

From: Knox, Dawna
To: DeMarco, Betsy (UTC
Cc: Fukano, Harry (UTC); Summers, Erika (UTC)
Subject: RE: Records Request
Date: Friday, July 23, 2021 8:59:24 AM
Attachments: 7652A-18D.pdf
External Email
Hi Betsy,

Your request for court records has been received by Snohomish County District Court under
Washington State Court Rules General Rule 31 (GR 31).

That’s correct - Rikki is no longer with Snohomish County District Court. In the future, if you send all
of your records requests directly to our monitored alias (SDC-PubDisclosure@snoco.org), it will be
processed right away regardless of desk assignments.

I've attached the docket for this case. The no contact order expired 10/17/2020.

This request under GR 31 is now complete and closed, but if you have questions or concerns please
let me know.

Sincerely,
Dawna M. Knox, CPRO | Public Disclosure Administrative Specialist

Snohomish County District Court
3000 Rockefeller Ave M/S 508 | Everett, WA 98201
O: (425) 262-2405 | C: (425) 508-8436 | F: (425) 388-6480 | dawna.knox@snoco.org

For information on how to obtain Snohomish County District Court records please contact SDC-PubDisclosure@snoco.org or go to our website:
https://snohomishcountywa.gov/574/Court-Records-Request.

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County District Court are public records and may be subject to
disclosure pursuant to GR 31.1.

From: DeMarco, Betsy (UTC) <betsy.demarco@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 8:28 AM

To: Knox, Dawna <Dawna.Knox@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Cc: Fukano, Harry (UTC) <harry.fukano@utc.wa.gov>; Summers, Erika (UTC)
<erika.summers@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: FW: Records Request

CAUTION : This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise caution with links and:
E attachments. !

Good morning, Dawna.


bdemarco215
Highlight


I sent the message below to Rikki only to find out she no longer works with
the court.

Will you please forward to the appropriate person who can help with our
request?

Thank youl!

Betsy DeMarco
Legal Assistant
AGO/UTC
360-664-1191

Overnight mail only:
621 Woodland Square Loop SE
Lacey, WA 98503

From: DeMarco, Betsy (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 8:22 AM

To: 'Fruichantie, Rikki' <Rikki.Fruichantie@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Cc: Fukano, Harry (UTC) <harry.fukano@utc.wa.gov>; Summers, Erika (UTC)

<erika.summers@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Records Request

Hello, Rikki.

On June 9, 2021, we made a records request in Snohomish County District
Court Case No. 7652A18D. You sent us a certified copy of the judgment
entered on 10/17/2018 in that case.

There was a no-contact order issued, and we now need to know if the no-
contact order has expired.

If you need any other information, please let me know.
Thank youl!

Betsy DeMarco
Legal Assistant
AGO/UTC
360-664-1191

Overnight mail only:
621 Woodland Square Loop SE
Lacey, WA 98503





